

Hobbs, N.M.
May 5, 1938.

Mr. Neil Mills,
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

I took the matter of Your State A No. 2,
Section 19, T 20 S R 30 E., up with Mr. Andreas,
State Geologist, about making a sulphur water
disposal out of it, and he writes in part:

"I notice the seven inch casing was cemented
at 1487 feet, and the sulphur water is
found at 1647 feet. If there is no saturated
oil or gas sands between 1487 and 1647 feet,
there is no reason why this well cannot be used
as requested. However, should there be any
oil or gas horizons between these two depths,
we will have to make some other arrangement."

Due to the fact that oil is found at 1635
it appears that this well should be plugged.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By

Guy Shepard,
Oil & Gas Inspector,

ILLECIBLE

